August 28, 2009

The Honorable Harold Perrin
Mavor

City of Jonesboro
hperrin®@jonesboro.org

RE: Incinerator

Dear Mayor Perrin,

Piease find attached drafts for your review of 1) Contract to Purchase Incinerator and 2) Terms and
Conditions of Sale. As we discussed, the purchase price of the WRT4030 unit is $450,000, payable in 2-3
installments as described in Section 2.1(c) of the Contract. Delivery and installation of the Incinerator

could be accomplished prior to year’s end.

We appreciate the opportunity ta submit this proposal and look forward to the City's favorable
consideration. Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at any time.

Sincerely,

m bf‘o-b)Zé‘
Ronnie Crochet
President
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